Bailey, Heather

From: Bailey, Heather

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Furman, Keith; Heck, Patrick; Rummel, Marsha; Martin, Arvina; Tierney, Michael
Cc: Fruhling, William; Strange, John

Subject: LORC options for next steps

LORC members,

At the November 19 LORC meeting, the committee asked staff to provide a summary of possible paths forward to
complete the work of this committee. These are organized in no particular order.

1. Proceed with the unified historic district ordinance as drafted.

2. Proceed with the unified historic district ordinance after reviewing that the New Construction standards did not
damage the integrity of the historic districts, but include a request for a LORC 3 to address more detailed New
Construction standards in each historic district as part of the official Resolution to complete the process.

3. Proceed with the unified historic district ordinance for the Maintenance, Repair, Alterations, and Additions
sections, but include the current New Construction standards from each historic district ordinance.

4. Proceed with the unified historic district ordinance for the Maintenance, Repair, Alterations, and Additions
sections, but include the New Construction standards proposed by Jim Matson for each historic district.

If you have any questions or comments about these options, please respond only to staff so as to avoid a serial meeting.
Otherwise, | hope you have a wonderful holiday and we’ll see you at the next meeting.

Heather L. Bailey, Ph.D.
Preservation Planner
Neighborhood Planning, Preservation + Design Section

Department of Planning + Community + Economic Development
Planning Division

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.; Suite 017

PO Box 2985

Madison WI 53701-2985

Email: hbailey@cityofmadison.com Phone: 608.266.6552




